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consultor of the Pontifical Biblical Commission. In 1931 he had been 
awarded the esteemed degree of Master of Sacred Theology by the Master 
General of the Dominican Order. And in 1955 he had the happiness of 
quietly celebrating the golden jubilee of his priestly ordination. 

Along with Father Ambrose McHugh, O.P., his lifelong companion 
from the days of novitiate, Father Callan founded The Homiletic and Pas­
toral Review, of which journal he remained editor emeritus until his death. 
These two companions also actively engaged in the founding of Domini­
cana and The Thomist, to which magazines they both contributed their in­
terests and their labors. 

Father Callan taught in the Dominican Houses of Study after return­
ing from special post-ordination studies at the University of Fribourg, 
Switzerland (he had been ordained June 29, 1905 by Bishop James Hartley 
of Columbus, Ohio). In 1915, both Fathers Callan and McHugh were as­
signed to teach at Maryknoll seminary where they continued their labors 
for over forty-five years. At the request of Bishop James E. Walsh, the 
Superior General of Maryknoll, the then Provincial, Very Rev. T. S. 
McDermott, O.P., agreed to the interment of Fathers Callan and McHugh 
at Maryknoll. 

On March 1, Father Bernard G. King, O.P., pastor of Holy Rosary 
Parish, Hawthorne, N. Y., celebrated the Solemn Requiem Mass assisted 
by Revs. John B. Walsh, O.P., and Joseph B. Soeldner, O.P., as deacon and 
subdeacon. Very Rev. James J. McLarney, O.P., preached the eulogy. Pres­
ent at the funeral Mass was Most Rev. John W. Comber, M.M., Superior 
General of Maryknoll, and Very Rev. William D. Marrin, O.P., Provincial 
of St. Joseph's Province. 

Bishop Comber gave the absolution after the Mass and at the grave. 
Father Callan is buried in the Maryknoll Seminary Cemetery beside the 
grave of Father John A. McHugh, O.P. Thus the inspiring life of Very 
Rev. Charles Jerome Callan, O.P., has ended where so many fruitful years 
of it were spent, among his beloved "men of Maryknoll." To Father 
Callan's family and many friends, Dominicana offers heartfelt sympathy. 

BROTHER DOMINIC KING, O.P. 
On March 20, 1962, Brother Dominic King died in Our Lady of Fatima 
Hospital in Providence, R. I., after a _long illness there. Brother Dominic 
had served at Providence College since 1940. After making religious pro­
fession Feb. 22, 1929, he was assigned to St. Rose Priory, Springfield, Ky., 
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and after that to St. Vincent Ferrer's, New York, and St. Dominic's, 
Washington. For more than twenty years he has been a friendly and fa­
miliar, as well as faithful religious at Providence College. 

Brother Dominic was born in Ballinameen, County Roscommon, Ire­
land, August 17, 1900. He is survived by a brother, Mr. Edward King of 
New York City, as well as by two sisters, Mrs. J. M. Moycullen and Mrs. 
M. DenneHy, both in Ireland. 

On March 23, the Solemn Mass of Requiem was sung in Aquinas Hall 
Chapel on the campus of Providence College. Rev. Francis A. Howley, 
O.P., celebrated the Mass, assisted by Very Rev. Vincent C. Dore, O.P., 
president of the college, and Rev. Robert G. Quinn, O.P., as deacon and 
subdeacon. Very Rev. James R. Maloney, O.P., Master of Laybrothers, 
gave the eulogy. 

Dominicana offers its sympathy to the family and to the religious 
Brethren of Brother Dominic. 

THE REVEREND 
JOHN STANISLAUS KENNEDY, O.P. 

Father Kennedy died suddenly on Sunday, April 8, 1962, at St. Rose 
Priory, Springfield, Ky., following a heart attack. The Solemn Requiem 
Mass was celebrated April 12 by Very Rev. Patrick J. Conaty, O.P., prior 
of St. Rose, assisted by Very Rev. C. I. Litzinger, O.P., and Very Rev. J. D. 
Walsh, O.P., as deacon and subdeacon. The eulogy was preached by Very 
Rev. W. B. Sullivan, O.P. The body was committed to the community 
cemetery at St. Rose Priory. 

Father John Kennedy was born in Central Falls, R. 1., June 29, 1894. 
He took his clerical studies at St. Charles College, Catonsville, Md., and 
at the Dominican Houses of philosophy and theology in Somerset, Ohio, 
Springfield, Ky., and Washington, D . C., studying after his ordination at 
Manhattan College in New York City. He was ordained by Archbishop 
Michael J. Curley on June 9, 1927, at St. Dominic's Church in Washington. 

Father Kennedy filled teaching assignments at Fenwick High School, 
Oak Park, Ill., and at Aquinas High School in Columbus, Ohio, until 
1943. Since then he performed parish work at St. Catherine's, New York 
City, St. Antoninus, Newark, N. J., and St. Rose Priory where he died. 

Father Kennedy is survived by Miss Mary Kennedy, a sister, and Mr. 
James Kennedy, a brother. To his family, his religious Brethren, and to all 
his friends, Dominicana extends its sympathy. 


